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I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To whom it may concern

We welcome the Board’s recent letter dated the 15 April 2025 requesting correspondence from the systems
operator confirming details in term of the connection agreement.

We note that this only provided 3 weeks for a response, which fell over the Easter period, and is required from a
third partY/ and not the applicant themselves.

We are seeking clarificatIon of the process to seek an extension to the time period of responding on or before the 7th
MaY 2025. We note that this forms the Wednesday after the May bank holiday weekend.

Following a conversation with the Board this morning we were informed that any such extension of the timeline
could not be considered until the 6th May. This would seem to be unreasonable, given the magnitude of the project.

We would be grateful if the Board would consider a request for an additional 2 weeks to make the response (to the
21st May) at the earliest possible date/ and no later than the 2"d May, which is only lworking day before the 6th May.

Please feel free to contact me to discuss and look forward to your earliest possible response.
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Kind Regards

Anthony Marston

Principal - Marston Planning Consultancy

M : 086-3837100
23 Grange Park, Foxrock, Dublin 18, D18 T3Y4
www.ma rstonplanning.ie
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